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Shadow Minister for Industrial Relations & Employment 
Shadow Minister for Small Business 
 
677 Nepean Highway 
(Corner of Centre Road) 
Brighton East VIC 3187 

 
@aph.gov.au 

www.timwilsonmp.com.au 

 
 
 

From:  (T. Wilson, MP) < @aph.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 2:01 PM 
To: Wells, Anika (MP) < @aph.gov.au> 
Cc: Wilson, Tim (MP Office) <tim.wilson.MP@aph.gov.au>;  (T. Wilson, MP) 
< @aph.gov.au>; Chalmers, Jim (MP) < @aph.gov.au>; King, Catherine (MP) 
< @aph.gov.au> 
Subject: Letter to Anika Wells MP Minister for Sport  
 
Dear Hon Anika Wells MP, 
 
Please find attached a letter from the Hon Tim Wilson MP, requesting the Albanese government to honour 
their election commitment of $1.8 million allocated for upgrades at Wilson Storage Trevor Barker Oval. 
 
These upgrades for women's change rooms are vital in ensuring players have the same quality change 
rooms as men. 
 
If you require any additional information or further clarification, please do not hesitate to reach out. We 
appreciate your attention to this important matter and look forward to your support in delivering these 
essential improvements. 
 

Kind regards, 

 
 | Electorate Officer 

Office of Hon Tim Wilson MP 

Federal Liberal Member for Goldstein 

Shadow Minister for Industrial Relations & Employment 

Shadow Minister for Small Business 
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